
Michael Feldewert

n:
^ *i:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Amanda Neagle <ANeagle@concho.com> 
Friday, February 13, 2015 9:41 AM 
Savannah Haller
FW: Nearburg SRO correction assn 
Nearburg Correction Term Asmt.docx

Brent informed me that Nearburg has verbally said they will sign the above attached Term Assignment, however they 
are still working out details on how their ORRI will be calculated. When you send this to Stephanie, CC Brent and have 
her contact him with any Nearburg questions.

Jimancfa (R. NeagCe

From: Brent Sawyer
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 4:22 PM
To: Amanda Neagle
Subject: Nearburg SRO correction assn

Amanda:

Here is the correction that Nearburg has agreed to, but hasn’t executed yet. We need to sort out how their 
retained ORR is going to be calculated before they are going to sign.

nks
Brent

o BEFORE THE OIL CONVERSATION 
COMMISSION 
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